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Ann Kehoe

Subject: FW: Port of Waterford Company for a Dumping at Sea Permit (Reg No. S0012-02). 

 
From: Terry McMahon  
Sent: 20 December 2013 13:01 
To: Tara Higgins 
Cc: margot.cronin@marine.ie; Francis X O Beirn 
Subject: Port of Waterford Company for a Dumping at Sea Permit (Reg No. S0012-02).  
 
Tara  
 
I refer to the application by Port of Waterford Company (POWC) for a Dumping at Sea Permit (Reg No. S0012‐02). In considering the proposed activity the Marine Institute 
makes the following comments: 
 
                                                                                                            

1. The sediments to be removed have been chemically characterised and the results show that  this material can be categorised as Class 1 (i.e. it is essentially clean). 
Results of analyses of samples from this area in the past have also indicated this to be the case. The result of mercury testing for one sample indicated Class 3 
material. This was out of line with the other samples and with past analyses and a stored sample was sent twice for retest. The retest results were in line with each 
other, as well as with all remaining samples and indicated a Class 1 material.  The Marine Institute is satisfied that these retest results reflect the true value. The 
reason for the anomalous result is not know.   

 
2. This application is for an eight year permit from 01 Jan 2014 to 31 Dec 2021, thus explaining an apparent increase in total amount to be dumped at sea . It is noted 

that the applicant has requested a daily disposal limit of 30,000 tonnes.  According to the information provided in section D of the application documents  this daily 
amount  was  permitted in the past. The Marine Institute has no environmental concerns with this proposed limit. 
 

3. The dredging operation will result in an increase in the levels of suspended matter in the area adjacent to the dredger. This increase in the levels of suspended 
matter will be temporary and localised.  A report on the monitoring of turbidity carried out in the estuary in 2012 and 2013 was submitted with the application (IDS 
Monitoring, June 2013: A Review of Water Quality Monitoring Data around Cheek Point Dredge Site, Waterford Port with focus on dredging periods in 2012 and 
2013). The results show that the increase in the levels of suspended matter as result of dredging is within the natural range of variability of suspended matter in the 
estuary.  

 
4. There are number of licenced aquaculture sites in the Waterford Harbour area.  There will be no direct impact on these sites from the dredging. Given that the 

material to be dredged can be classified as Category 1  and that any increase in the levels of suspended matter will be temporary and localised, and will be within 
the range of natural variability, significant adverse impacts on aquaculture are not considered likely. 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 07-01-2014:23:21:00



2

 
5. Parts of the area to be dredged are within, or adjacent to, the Waterford Harbour Shellfish Growing Waters area designated under European Communities (Quality 

of Shellfish Waters) Regulations 2006 (SI No 268 of 2006). Given that the material to be dredged can be classified as Category 1  and that any increase in the levels 
of suspended matter will be temporary and localised, and will be within the range of natural variability, impacts on the quality standards required under these 
Regulations are not considered likely.  
 

6. The dump site is located circa 5.5Km south of the boundary of the Waterford Harbour Shellfish Growing Waters area and impacts on the quality standards in the 
Shellfish waters area as a result of dumping at sea operations are not considered likely.  
 

7. Given that some of the material is clean sand, particularly in the Duncannon Channel area,  the Marine Institute is of the view that POWC should be required to 
continue to explore environmentally, technically and economically feasible options for beneficial reuse.    
 

8. On the basis of the above the Marine Institute has no objections to a Dumping at Sea Permit being granted. 
 

 
Terry 

 
Dr. Terry McMahon 
Section Manager 
Marine Environment and Food Safety Services 
Marine Institute 
80 Harcourt St 
Dublin 2 
 
Tel: 014766504 
 
 

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual(s) named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by 
e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive 
late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. 
 
Is don té atá ainmithe an teachtaireacht seo agus inte tá eolas rúnda. Muna tú an té atá ainmithe níor chóir duit an ríomhphost seo a eis-sheacada, scaipeadh ná a choipáil. Má fuir tú an ríomhphost seo tré thimpist cur a té a sheol é 
ar an eolas láthaireach tré ríomhphost agus scrios é ó do choras féin. Ní féidir a chíntiú go bhfuil ríomhphost gan lucht ná sábhailte de bharr módh seachadadh na ríomhphost. D’fhéadfach sé go ndéanfaí tascradh ar an eolas, go 
mbeadh sé curtha as rocht, go gcailfí nó go scriosfí é, go mbeadh moill ar, é easnamhach nó go mbeadh víreas curtha leis le linn a sheachadadh. Dá bhrí sin ní glacann an té a sheol le aon mhiléan maidir le easnaimh nó butúin in 
ábhar na teachtaireachta a tharlaíonn le linn a sheachadadh. 
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